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Shane Albrecht
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Re: Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority
Quality Assurance Questionnaire Addendum

Mr. Albrecht:

As we get closer to the award of the Woodbury County Law Enforcement
project, | would like to take this opportunity to update and clarify two responses to the
above-referenced questionnaire provided by Hausmann Construction, Inc.
("Hausmann") on May 28, 2021.

First, question #17 of the questionnaire asks about suits pending or outstanding
against Hausmann that are in the course of our business. On June 8", 2021, after
submission of the questionnaire, Bigzbys, Inc. filed suit in the District Court of Hall County,
Nebraska against Hausmann for payment on a recent project. Hausmann disputes
payment is_owed due to workmanship issues by Bigzbys. Hausmann anticipates. this
matter will be resolved in-a timely-manner and will-not-affect our ability fo complete
the Woodbury County Law Enforcement project. Nonetheless, the timing of our
submission and the filing of this claim requires this additional disclosure.

Also, question #26 of the questionnaire asks whether contractor will only utilize
on-site employees who have completed the Occupational Safety and Health Act 10-
hour construction industry training program. Hausmann initially answered “yes,” but
qudlified this response by adding “supervisory personnel only.” This qualification could
be confusing. In the interest of clarity, | would like to amend our response to remove
the qualifying language. All on-site employees utilized on this project will have the
OSHA 10-Hour construction industry training program certification.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding these clarifications
and updates.

Sincerely,
Steve Thiele
Vice President



